Miller, Diane M.

From: ' i .
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2002 3:41 PM
To: niocindocket@cdc.gov

Subject: public camment

This whole program is taking far too long to complete, | keep track of the
claims coming in and there was to be a phone interview process started in
January and here it is the end of February, again | say are you prolonging

this so that the individuals die and never see their benefit, [ say again

that this country can give money and supplies to foreign nations in days but
the American worker who died due to his job has to be on hold because it
appears this is simply guess work and it appears that alot pf time is just

being wasted , please complete this process so the benefits are awarded
within the next 30 days this program has been in process too fong and you are
being unfair to the worker and the survivors.



